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For

Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum

From: _ CFSAN-Consumer [Censumer@ideigavi
Sent: Woednesday, June 08, 2011 1:21 P

To: 'Rabbi Aaron Teitslbaury'

Subject: RE: milk safety control by FDA

Dear Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum, milk in the U.S. is considered of bovine source unless other

- wise stated on the label. We don't test for other species milk contamination tates
assure that the milk does not contain any unapproved additives. I believe that DNA
testing could certify species but that is not something we have a concern about.
Pénalties are oR an individual basis. '

Ms. Jeannine Ertter-Prego
Consumer Affairs Specialist
Communication and Coordination Branch
Pivision of Education and Communication
Office of Food Defense, Communication and
Emergency Response
Center for Food Safety and Applied Nutrition
U.S. Food and Drug Administration
This communication is consistent with 21 CFR 10.85 (k) and constitutes an informal
communication that represents my best judgment at this time but does not constitute an
advisory opinion, does not necessarily represent the formal position of FDA, and does not
bind or otherwise obligate or commit the agency to the views expressed.

----- Original Message~----

From: Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum |mailto:rabbi@gymkosher.orgI

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2811 4:28 PM
To: CFSAN-Consumer

Subject: milk safety control by FDA

I would greately appreciate if you could please answer me the following questions ?

1) does the protocol for milk safety control by fda, states, etc. on milk farms and milk —
bottling facilities require verification and testing, that no milk of horse, pig, or
donkeys was added to milk, marketed as cow milk, ?

2) is there a test available, if one wants to test milk, if it contains any amount of
horse, pig or donkey milk ?

3) what would be the penalty, to the producer, if such milk was
i added wi
notification to the consumer ? ! ed without
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health exists. Prompt action is needed by the Regulatory Agency. Milk plants asepticaily
processing milk and milk products in hermetically sealed containers should be encouraged to
perform bacterial and other quality tests on each lot of aseptically processed milk and milk
product produced in order to ascertain that these products have been properly processed and have
not been rendered non-sterile after aseptic processing and packaging. The Reguiatory Agency
may utilize industry records, of each lot of aseptically processed milk and milk products, to
determine when lots can be released for sale after a violation of the bacterial standards has
existed.

LABORATORY TECHNIQUES: Procedures for the collection, including the use of approved
in-line samplers and aseptic samplers for milk tank trucks, and holding of samples; the selection
and preparation of apparatus, media and reagents; and the analytical procedures, incubation,
reading and reporting of results, shall be in substantial compliance with the FDA 2400 Series
Forms, SMEDP and OMA. The procedures shail be those specified therein for:

~— 1. Standard plate count at 32°C (agar or Petrifilm method).

2. Alternate methods, for bacterial counts at 32°C (89.6°F), including the Plate Loop Count,
Spiral Plate Count and the BactoScan FC for raw milk,

~— 3. Coliform test with solid media or Petrifilm method at 32°C for all milk and milk products,

and the Petrifilm High Sensitivity Coliform Count method for all milk and milk products, except
“unflavored whole, reduced or low fat and nonfat (skim) milk.

— 4. A viable bacterial count of nonfat dry milk shall be made in accordance with the procedures
in SMEDP for the Standard Plate Count of Dry Milk, except agar plates shall be incubated for 72
hours.

——3. Beta lactam methods which have been independently evaluated or evaluated by FDA and
have been found acceptabe by FDA for detecting drug residues in raw milk, or pasteurized milk,
or that particular type of pasteurized milk product at current safe or tolerance levels, shall be
used for each drug of concern, except those products for which there are not any approved drug
test kits available. Regulatory action shall be taken on all confirmed pasitive results. (Refer 1o
Appendix N.) A result shal! be considered positive if it has been obtained by using a method,
which has been evaluated and deemed acceptable by FDA and accepted by the NCIMS at levels
established in memoranda transmitted periodically by FDA as required by Section |V of
Appendix N,

6. Screening and Confirmatory Methods for the Detection of Abnormai Milk: The results of the
screening test or confirmatory test shall be recorded on the official records of the dairy farm and
a copy of the results sent to the milk producer.
When a warning letter has been sent, because of excessively high somatic cel) counts, an official
- inspection of the dairy should be made by regulatory personnel or certified industry personnel.
This inspection should be made during milking time.
2. Milk (Non-Goat); Any of the following confirmatory or screening test procedures shall
ge used: Single Strip Direct Microscopic Somatic Cell Count or Electronic Somatic Cell
ount.
b. Goat Milk: Direct Microscopic Somatic Cell Count or Electronic Somatic Cell Count
tmay be used for screening raw goat milk samples, to indicate a range of somatic cell levels
as long as the somatic cell standard for goat milk remains 1,500,000/mL. Screening for
official purposes must be conducted by an analyst (s) certified for that procedure,

26
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Only the Pyronine Y-Methyl Green stain or "New Yotk modification" Single Strip Direct
Microscopic Somatic Cell Count test procedures shall be used to confirm the level of somatic
cells in goat milk by certified analysts. _

¢. Sheep Milk: Any of the following confirmatory or screening test procedures shail be nsed:
Single Strip Direct Microscopic Somatic Cell Count or Electronic Somatic Cell Count. When
results from the Single Strip Direct Microscopic Somatic Cell Count procedure exceed the
750,000/mL standard set forth in this Ordinance, the count must have been derived from, or
be confirmed by, the Pyronine Y Methyl-Green Stain or the "New York modification”.

-— 7 nic Phosphatase Tests: The phosphatase test is an index of the efficiency of the
pasteurization process. In the event an accredited laboratory finds that a sample confirms
positive for phosphatase, the pasteurization process shall be investigated and corrected. When a
laboratory phosphatase test is confirmed positive, or if any doubt should arise as to the
compliance of the equipment, standards or methods outlined in Section 7, Item 16p, the
Regulatory Agency should immediately conduct field phosphatase testing at the milk plant,
{Refer to Appendix G)

~— 8 ‘)ﬂgmin_t_eiin_g_shall be performed using test methods acceptable to FDA or other official
methodologies, which give statistically equivalent results to the FDA methods.

9. Any other tests, which have been approved by FDA to be equally accurate, precise and
practical,

10. All standards used in the development and use of drug residue detection methods designed
for Grade "A4” PMO monitoring programs will be referenced to a United States Pharmacopeia
(USP) standard when available. When a USP standard is not available, then the original method
must define the standard 1o be used.

11. Procedural or reagent changes for official tests must be submitted to FDA for acceptance
prior to being used by certified NCIMS milk laboratories.

SAMPLING PROCEDURES;: SMEDP contains guidance for sampling of milk and milk
- products. Optionally, sample collection time may be identified in military time (24 hour clock).
(Refer to Appendix G. for a reference to drug residues in milk and the conditions under which a
positive phosphatase reaction may be encountered in properly pasteurized milk or cream, Refer
to Appendix B. for reference to farm bulk milk hauling programs regarding training,
licensing/permitting, routine inspection and the evaluation of sampling procedures.)
When samples of raw milk for pasteurization are taken at a milk plant prior to pasteurization,
they shall be drawn following adequate agitation from randomly selected storage tanks, All
counts and temperatures should be recorded on a milk-ledger form as soon as reported by the
laboratory. A computer or other information retrieval system may be used.

NOTE: Milk from animals not currently in the Grade "4” PMO may be labeled as Grade “A”
and IMS listed upon FDA's acceptance of validated Grade 4" PMO, Section 6 and Appendix N,
test methods for the animal to be added.

27
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Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum

From: Luzer Weiss {Luzer Weiss@agmk!.state.ny.us}
‘Sent; Monday, June 13, 2011 9:41 AN

To: rabbi@cymkosher.org o

Subject: FW. state of ny mikk verification

Luzer Weiss ; Director
N.Y.S. Dept. of Agriculture
Kosher Law Enforcement
718-722-2852

From: Casey McCue

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:34 AM

To: Luzer Weiss; Mike McCormick; Matt Morgan
Subject: RE: state of ny milk verification

Exactly.

Casey

From: Luzer Waeiss
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:26 AM

To: Casey McCue; Mike McCormick; Matt Morgan
Subject: RE: state of ny milk verification

| understand so what your saying is that unless we see someone adding other mik from a different species 1o the milk we
would never be able 1o detect it?

Luzer Weiss ;: Director
N.Y.S. Dept. of Agriculture

Kosher Law Enforcement
718-722-2852 |

From: Casey McCue

Sent: Monday, June 13, 2011 9:20 AM

To: Mike McCormick: Luzer Weiss; Matt Morgan
Subject: FW: state of ny milk verification

ey

i @am not in a position to forward anything in writing for this request. We have no known test for other speci .
as long as the milk in a producers tank meets the Standard of Identity for milk and obviously we did not see anycne
physically putting milk from another species in the tank, we have no additional requirements. All of these measures have

been told to Rabbi Teitelbaum On at least two previous conversations with me. We da not monitor milk for ather
species nor do | think this is even happening. _—

[ S—

Rabbi Weiss,

Respe’ctfully, I'do not think [ can put anything in writing for this inquiry. | know you were hoping Dan would speak to it
from a testing standpoint at the Food Lab, but he sent it over to me for comment.

1
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Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum e -
From: Humphrey, Paul R - DATCP [Paul Humphrey@wisconsin.gov]

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 5:18 PM

To: Goldschmidt, Glenn A - DATCP; Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum

Subject: RE: milk control by state of Wisconsin

After speaking to our Lab Evaluation Officer, Laura Tross, it appea ygh the pinite test 1 distinguish spacies, She said it would take )

4 highty skilled evaluator under a microscope to distinguish batween and {other spedes) cells, However, if we have any evidenca of mixing of milk
from different species which is then marketed as cows milk, we would have & problem. This would be considered adulterated mitk. The penaities are as
follows. :

97.72 Penalties. (1} Any person who viciates any of the provisions
of this chapter for which a specific penalty is not prescribed

shall be fined not fess than $100 nor mote than $1,000 or

imprisoned for not more then 6 enonths, for the first aftenge; and

for each subsequent offense, fined not less than $500 nor more

than $3,000, or imprisoned for not kess than 30 days por more than
o year in the county faill or both.

€2) Iv liew of any criminal penaity provided under this chapter,

a person who violases this chapter may be required to forftit not
more than $1,000 for wach vielstion. If the prosecutor seeks to
impose a forfeiture, he or she shail proceed under ch, 778,

History: 1977 ¢ 214; 1979 ¢. 129 19873 &, 26119852 320, 1987 2. 398,

Rabbi, Can I ask the basis of your questions? Please feel fres to contaet me with any further questions,
Paul

Paul Humphrey

Regulatory Specialist - Senior

Division of Food Safety

W1 Dept. of Agriculture, Trade, and Consumer Protection
Phone: 608-224-3675

From: Goldschmidt, Glenn A - DATCP

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 2:44 PM

To: Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum

Cc: Humphrey, Paul R - DATCP

Subject: RE: milk control by state of Wisconsin

Rabbi,

Just to answer some of your questions.

NO we do not test for mixing of the milk with other species.

if a test for species was done on the miik | am certain you couid identify any cross contamination.

Paul can answer the penalty section for you | am certain.

Glenn

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:10 PM
To: Goldschmidt, Glenn A - DATCP
Subject: FW: milk control by state of Wisconsin
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'Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum

From: : Goldschmidt. Glenn A - DATCP [Glenn. Goldschmidt@Wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2011 3:44 PM

To: Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum

Ce: Humphrey, Paul R - DATCP

Subject: RE: mik contirol by state of Wisconsin

Rabbi,

Just to answer some of your questions.

No we do not test for mixing of the milk with other species.

If a test for species was done on the milk I am certain you couid identify any cross contamination.
- Paul can answer the penalty section for you { am certain.

Glenn

- e P I

From: Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum [mailto: rabbi@cymkosher.org]
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:10 PM

To: Goldschmidt, Glenn A - DATCP

Subjact: FW: milk control by state of Wisconsin

Good a-F_ternoo_n,

I am the kosher rabbinical supervisor for the kosher milk produced at lamers dairy,
Appleton, Wisconsin for the chicago community,

It will be of great help if you could please answer me the following questions -

1) does the protocol for milk safety control by the state of Wisconsin etc. on milk farms
and milk bottling facilities require verification and testing, that no milk of other

species as horse, pig, or donkeys was added to the milk, and marketed as regular cow milk
? .

2) is there a test available, if one wants to test milk, if it contains any amount of
horse, pig or donkey milk ?

3) what would be the penalty, if such milk was added without notification to the consumer

Rabbi Aaron Teitelbaum
rabbi@cymkosher.org
office - 718 851 1221
cell - 917 418 1160



